Moorsley Co-operative Society
1868 April 20th First general meeting, Society formed.

1868 Summer - First premises rented and opened. ( a house in Low Moorsley)

1868 October – First P/T employee started work

1868 October – P/T assistant becomes full time employee

1872 April. New business premises bought in York Street, Low Moorsley (close to Black Boy pub)

1872 Staff increased as new Drapery, hardware and furnishing departments were opened in addition to grocery 

1878 Ten years of steady growth. The present check (metal token) system for sales was withdrawn.
1892 Significant miners’ strike. Co-op gave goods to the soup kitchen to relieve distress among miners’ families.

1894 Green grocery business opened as part of the grocery department. Progress steady with  4s  2d in the £ being paid out as dividend.

1895 New rules for capital spending and employee hours drawn up.

1896 Society needed to expand. In September land below the PM Methodist chapel purchased from the Hetton Coal Company to build new premised which would include a butchery department and stables for horse and carts.

1897 New premises opened in April. Property built of bricks purchased from the Coal Company.

1898 Decision made to build a house next to Butchery Dept. for the butchery manager.

1899 Full-time appointment of General Secretary.

1901 Shop rented at No. 39 Front Street Low Moorsley for the expanding green grocery dept.
1907 Introduction of a Collective Life Assurance Scheme for members. This proved very popular and was free for all Co-op members.

1908 July  Bankers changed from North Eastern Banking Company  to the C.W.S bank. (Co-operative Wholesale Society).

1909 More land purchased at rear of central premises in order to open a cobbling business. A new warehouse, Committee room and offices opened on the site.

1910 Boot and shoe section opened along with a cobbler. Rented shop near to Black Boy purchased.

1914-18 Sales soared to a very high level due to inflation. All goods, including food were scarce and queues built up on a daily basis to get whatever was available. Profit margins reduced to help people.

1915 North Hetton Colliery (Moorsley) closed and this affected sales. Some staff had left the store to join up and fight. Temporary female staff brought in for the first time in 1915. Rationing started in 1917 sugar and flour in addition.
1919 Separate dividends paid to grocery and butchery sales due to restrictions.

1920 Bonnie Pit Laddie bought and converted to trading purposes. Motorised transport used for the first time with the purchase of a 3 ton Daimler lorry.

1921 First Miners’ strike and another difficult period for the Co-op. Unemployment became common. To reduce expenses the trading premises were closed for one or two days each week. 

1922 Dividend down to 6d in the pound due to poor sales.

1925. Dormant capital held by the Co-op was used to buy land at East Rainton but a further coal strike in 1926 and poor trade delayed the opening of a new building until 1931. However the first branch of the Society opened in 1927 at the White House in East Rainton

1931/2 New premises opened and the Society became members of the East Durham Co-op Dairies. 

1936 The Northern Co-operative Boot Repairing Society was formed ( A Federal Society) and as a consequence the Boot and Shoe Dept at Moorsley Joined and their operation closed down.

1939 Pressure to open a new premises in Hetton resulted and a new branch was opened later that year. The Pittington Branch in Hetton closed and a new agreement drawn up between Moorsley and Pittington Co-ops realised a new venture together in Hetton in 1940.

1939-45. Travel restrictions meant that a new building was opened in 1942 at Coalbank Terrace. Rationing however continued after the war and sales in the co-ops fell dramatically. At the end of the war there was a revival but by the 1950s competition from  other businesses increased. The whole co-operative movement suffered decline in the late 1950s and early 60s. Branches closed including the Hetton Branch.

1960s By this period in time families were becoming more mobile. The forst supermarkets were making their appearance. Some of the trading operations were closed at Moorsley. In spite of new houses being built in Low Moorsley to replace old miners’ cottages trade failed to pick up.

1970 The writing was on the wall. Poor trading results at Moorsley Co-op meant that  it had eventually  to close having traded for 100 years. The empty buildings were pulled down as part of a general clear up in the village in the 1970s.. This was the end of a piece of important village history.  
